



111 Horsenden Rd, Suite 1
New Paltz, NY 12561
NYSDEC Registered Business #15974
8/19/2025

Mr. Brian Healy
Village Manager
Village of Croton-on-Hudson
1 Van Wyck Street
Croton-on-Hudson

Re: Invasive species management on Village properties.

Mr. Healy,

Trillium ISM, INC is in the process of renewing a Wetland Activity Permit to continue management of invasive species on Village owned properties. I am writing to request that the wetland application fee of \$350.00 be waived as this permit is to work on behalf of the Village.

Please reach out if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Thomas Lewis
President
Trillium Invasive Species Management, INC.
tom@trilliumism.com
914.466.9086

###